LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 79TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

May 10, 2005

TO: Honorable Leticia Van de Putte, Chair, Senate Committee on Veteran Affairs & Military
Installations

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Deputy Director, Legidative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2336 by Corte (Relating to reimbursement of certain expenses for members of the Texas
Military Facilities Commission.), As Engrossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Government Code to allow members of the Texas Military Facilities
Commission to be reimbursed for meal's, lodging, transportation expenses, and other incidental
expenses as provided by the General Appropriations Act. The bill would take effect September 1,
2005. Because the Texas Military Facilities Commission currently practices the policiesin the bill, no
significant fiscal impact to the State is anticipated.

L ocal Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies: 406 Texas Military Facilities Commission
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